

**MINUTES OF THE ORDINARY MEETING OF THE GET TO THE POINT PROGRAM (INC.) HELD IN THE RSL HALL ON THURSDAY 19<sup>th</sup> AUGUST 2010 COMMENCING AT 7.00 PM**

**Present**

Ron Vaughan (Chairman), Wendy Vaughan, Pat David (Secretary), George McDonald, Darryl McLean (Treasurer), Peter Barrett, Vera Farnham, David & Patricia Llewellyn, Jane Carrigan, Avalynne Wilby, Marian & Jim Walliss .

**Apologies**

Marilyn Fincham, Laurel Kennedy

**Confirmation of Minutes**

Motion that minutes of 15<sup>th</sup> July10 be accepted as a true and accurate record.

Moved: Peter Barrett

Seconded: George McDonald

**Presentation by Avalynne Wilby – Re Waste Disposal Programme**

Avalynne presented to the meeting an update on the Waste Disposal Programme. A detailed and informative presentation was given by Avalynne and as always in a very professional and enthusiastic manner. Highlighted was the latest programmes on offer, e.g. the collection of TV, Computers, Mattresses and how these items are recycled. Avalynne advised that the Home Compost Programme will be run again soon. She also encouraged residents to go on the New Magical Mystery Tour. This tour goes to the Material Recovery Area at South Nowra, The Mattress Factory as well as the land fill. The committee and attendees of the meeting all appreciated the information given and congratulated Avalynne on her presentation.

**Correspondence – Inward**

1. Letter from Greg Roberts, SCC, dated 2/8/10 – Central Area 1 CCB Meeting with Council – 20/10/10 – agenda items to be received by Council no later that Tuesday 5/10/10.
2. Letter fro David Webb, SCC, Northern Maintenance Engineer, dated 2/8/10 – re Cattle Crossing – Greenwell Point Road.
3. Letter from Greg Roberts, SCC, dated 3/8/10 – Constitutional Recognition of Local Government – Fact Sheets.
4. Letter from Lindy Sandrey, SCC, dated 10/8/10 – Draft Walking Track Plan Public Exhibition.

5. Letter from Lindy Sandrey, SCC, dated 10/8/10 – Access Areas for Dogs Policy – Proposed Amendments.
6. Letter from Karen Baldwin, SCC, dated 11/8/10 – Senior Week 2011 – Celebrated between 20<sup>th</sup> to 27<sup>th</sup> March 2011.
7. Item 21 from the Resources & Reserves Committee dated 19/7/10 – Grant Acceptance – Regional & Local Community Infrastructure Program. Canteen /kitchen refurbishment at Gordon Ravell Oval.

### **Correspondence – Outward**

1. No outgoing correspondence.

### **Treasurers Report**

Financial Report Submitted by Treasurer for the period to 17.06.10 to 15.07.10

|                           |                         |                  |
|---------------------------|-------------------------|------------------|
| <b>Bank Statement #63</b> |                         | <b>\$3997.22</b> |
| <b>Income</b>             | <b>\$1177.50</b>        |                  |
| <b>Expenses</b>           | <b>&lt;\$561.00&gt;</b> |                  |
| <b>Balance</b>            |                         | <b>\$4613.72</b> |

### **ON GOING BUSINESS**

**GTTPP GAZETTE** – Editor is always looking for any new information, stories, and photos. Please email these to [admin@greenwellpoint.info](mailto:admin@greenwellpoint.info) or post to PO Box 68, Greenwell Point 2540. Please make sure you supply your name and address and advise if you require the return of any of your memorabilia.

**Foreshore – Fresh Erosion.** Bank is falling away in sections along the reserve. – Letter to be submitted to council. - Ongoing.

**Community Sign for Greenwell Point.** More discussions were held to look at the viability of a sign on the approach to Greenwell Point detailing a directory of what is available in the village. The position of the sign is to be determined along with the details. It was noted that the new pontoon area had new enclosed structures erected for information. Information will be sought from Council if these could be used for the directory.

**Solar Lighting – Pathway.** The committee has been successful in achieving funding for some Solar Bollard lights to illuminate the pathway between the Pontoon & Albert St. They will be installed by GP Volunteers in August/September. Hands up if able to volunteer. Please contact Ron Vaughan.

**Community Development and Support Expenditure Scheme.** What is it? This scheme is designed to ensure that larger registered Clubs in NSW contribute to the provision of front-line services to their local communities; and to ensure that the disadvantaged in the community are better positioned to benefit from the substantial contributions made by those clubs. Grants of up to \$5000 could be available to improve and support your community.

Meeting closed at 0830pm

Next meeting – 16<sup>th</sup> September 2010

**Cc Carolyn Crebbin SCC  
David Llewellyn, Gazette**